
 
 

 

 
 

SLU Program 
 

SLU College/School Major/Degree Program  

Doisy College of Health Sciences 

http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapy
http://www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant
http://www.bot.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/DORA/Occupational_Therapy


Connecticut 
☒ ☐ տ 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Occupational-Therapist/Occupational-
Therapist-Licensure  

Delaware ☒ ☐ տ https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/  

District of 
Columbia ☐ ☒ տ 

 

Florida ☒ ☐ տ http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/  

Georgia ☒ ☐ տ http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36  

Hawaii ☒ ☐ տ http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/  

Idaho ☒ ☐ տ http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT  

Illinois ☒ ☐ տ http://www.idfpr.com/profs/OccTherapy.asp  

Indiana ☒ ☐ տ http://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm  

Iowa ☒ ☐ տ http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-physical-and-occupational-therapy  

Kansas ☒ ☐ տ http://www.ksbha.org/professions/OT.shtml  

Kentucky ☒ ☐ տ http://bot.ky.gov/  

Louisiana ☒ ☐ տ https://www.lsbme.la.gov/  

Maine ☒ ☐ տ https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/  

Maryland ☒ ☐ տ http://dhmh.maryland.gov/botp/  

Massachusetts ☒ ☐ տ 



New 
Hampshire ☒ ☐ տ 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-

https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
https://llr.sc.gov/ot/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
https://ptot.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/occupational-therapy/
https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/OccupationalTherapy/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant
https://www.wvbot.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx
https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/contact-us


Addi�onal Notes 
 
 

1. SLU makes no claim about the applicability of its academic programs to any state-established requirements outside the domain of the 
educational criteria of academic programs designed to prepare students for state-level licensure. 
 

2. For Domestic Students/U.S. Residents: Professional licensure requirements, and determinations of which academic programs fulfill them, 


